hD.

From:

Sent: vrijdag 23 september 2016 20:14

To: CTGB Post;

Subject: FW: decision regarding authorisations based on glyphosate
Attachments: 20160922 _appeal tallow grace periods.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Opvolgen

Flag Status: Completed

hierbij nog een zienswijze

Van: [AG/5040] [mailto: @monsanto.com]
Verzonden: vrijdag 23 september 2016 9:44

Aan:

CC: AG/5040]; , [AG/5040]

Onderwerp: RE: decision regarding authorisations based on glyphosate

Dear ,

Please find attached the letter that you also will receive by post in which we ask the Board to provide the maximum
grace period for sell-out and use-up as provided in Regulation (EU) 1107/2009. Our letter will reach you within the
provided commenting time (ending Monday 26 Sept.).

We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

From: [mailto: @ctgb.nl]
Sent: 19 August 2016 13:55
To: AG/5040] @monsanto.com>; [AG/5040] @monsanto.com>

Subject: RE: decision regarding authorisations based on glyphosate
Dear and Dear

Herewith we would like to inform you regarding the decision of the Board for formulations containing glyphosate and the
co-formulant POE-tallowamine.

The provisional decision of the Board is a withdrawal of the formulation(s) per August 22, 2016, with the following grace
periods:

- grace period for the sale and distribution (in Dutch: AFLEVERTERMIJUN): 3 months;

- grace period for the disposal, storage and use of existing stocks (in Dutch: OPGEBRUIKTERMIJN): 3 months.

This decision is provisional. The Board has received different views / opinions / information in the recent days. These
views / opinions / information will be considered by the Board. The Board will come in the short term (expectation: next
week) with a final decision.

We hope to have informed you sufficiently for the moment.

Best regards,



Risk Assessor Toxicology and Project Manager

Ctgb
College voor de toelating van gewasbeschermingsmiddelen en biociden
Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides

Bezoekadres / visiting address:
Bennekomseweg 41, NL-6717 LL Ede
Type voor navigatie Horapark in

Postadres / postal address:
Postbus / P.O. box 8030, NL-6710 AA Ede, The Netherlands

-
I www.ctgb.nl

Van:

Verzonden: woensdag 17 augustus 2016 15:56
Aan: [AG/5040]'

Onderwerp: decision regarding authorisations based on glyphosate
Dear Dr. ,

Following our phone conversation we hereby sending you the summary.

We contacted you about the Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/1313 of 1 August 2016 amending
Implementation Regulation (EU) No 540/2011 as regards the conditions of approval the active substance glyphosate.

In the Regulation is stated that “Member States shall ensure that plant protection products containing glyphosate do not

contain the co-formulant POE-tallowamine (CAS No. 61791-26-2)".

According to our data-base the following products contains the above mentioned co-formulant:

6483 Roundup Monsanto Europe N.V.
11553 Roundup Econ 400 Monsanto Europe N.V.
12546 Roundup Energy Monsanto Europe N.V.
13435 MON 79632 Monsanto Europe N.V.

Glifonex Monsanto Europe N.V.
Sphinx Monsanto Europe N.V.
Glycar Monsanto Europe N.V.

Without a response the above-mentioned product authorisation(s) will be withdrawn per 22 August 2016. If you are
intending to submit a request for minor change (NLWG) it has to be submitted by August 21, 2016 at the latest.

Best regards,

Cigb
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
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u
niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is gezonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen.

De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard
ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch
verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you
are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you
are requested to inform the sender and delete the message.

The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the
risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

This email and any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete this email and any attachments immediately. Any
unauthorized use, including disclosing, printing, storing, copying or distributing this
email, 1is prohibited. All emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto email accounts
may be subject to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including its
affiliates and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you.





